From: McCann, Noel
. Sent: 01 June 2004 14:32
- . 1O McCarthy, Miriam
" Ce: Bill, Jonathan
- Subject: FW: Hyponatraemia
Mirtam

Good work. | have made some suggestions on the Q & A which | hope are useful. | think the interim
guidance has to be out before the interview.

Oﬂe or two points in your briefing will need to be revised to reflect the date on which you are now
submitting it (eg paras 7 and 10 - | haven't touched these).
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o Srom McCarthy, Miriam
L ant: | 01 June 2004 13:50
- To: Sullivan, Dean; Shannon, Colm; Mulhern, Kevin; McCann, Noel: Biil, Jonathan
B Subiject: Hyponatraemia

Briefingl.doc
FYI,

| note the Q&A on apoligy has not been Changed

Happy to discuss- | will be ammending some of the Q&A in Iight of this mornings discussions with Trust and will attach
revised Q&A to additional briefing.

Happy to have input or help with this as it must be finalised by 5pm
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